DOC11R

Case Management System - KY Public Service Commission

Regular Cases Before the Commission as of April 27, 2024

2019-00122 RECEIVED: 04/15/19 FILED: 04/15/19 FINAL: 04/15/19 REOPENED:

SUSPENSION DATE:

CASE CODE

Investigation - Service

UTILITIES:

B & H Gas Company

INDEX OF EVENTS:

04/15/19

Final Order Entered: 1. B & H Gas's payment of Staff's proposed penalty and completion of remedial measures required by Staff in the Revised Demand Letter is accepted and resolves all alleged violations of KRS Chapter 278, any regulation promulgated thereunder, or 49 C.F.R. Part 192 as well as any penalty that could be assessed under KRS 278.992(1) for the alleged violations cited in the Inspection Report. 2. B & H Gas's payment of Staff's proposed penalty is not an admission by B & H Gas that it violated any provision of KRS Chapter 278, any regulation promulgated thereunder, or 49 C.F.R. Part 192. 3. The Commission's investigation of the alleged violations cited in the Inspection Report is closed. 4. This case is closed and removed from the Commission's docket.

Total Number of Cases: 1